                                                                                                           Schedule – E	

Technical Bid-Questionnaire to be filled for Minimum Eligibility Criteria
Secondary Packing work (Condom, OCP & Sanitary Napkins) and its allied works at Inside Factory / Contractor Premises for TWO Years (2022-2024).

	1
	Can you undertake the contract for Secondary Packing work as given in SCHEDULE.A, A-1,
 A-2, A-3, A-4
	YES/NO

	2
	Are you registered with Income Tax, GST Authorities?
	YES/NO

	3
	Are you having Licence under the Contract Labour (R&A) Act 1970
	YES/NO

	4
	Are you having registered with ESI, PF Authorities and have independent establishment code?
	YES/NO

	5
	Have you any experience with HLL in the same work?
	YES/NO

	6
	Have you any experience with HLL in works other than Secondary Packing?
	YES/NO

	7
	Do you have immovable property worth minimum 5 Lakhs in your own name?
	YES/NO

	8
	If the above 7 is yes, have you enclosed the true copies of ownership and encumbrance certificates and copy(ies) of tax receipt along with the Technical Bid?
	YES/NO

	9
	Are you having the premises (own/rented/leased/hired) for work in ready position? 
	YES/NO

	10
	Have you attached the Declaration (as in schedule F) along with the Technical Bid
	YES/NO

	11
	Will you ensure the GMP requirements 
	YES/NO

	12
	Will you meet all the legal/statutory requirements with respect to this contract
	YES/NO

	13
	Pre-Contract Integrity Pact Agreement, Signed Copy
	YES/NO


All the information provided herein is true and correct.

			
			Signature & Seal of the Bidder
Name of the Bidder: 

Place:

Date:



FORMAT FOR TURN OVER CERTIFICATE TO BE OBTAINED FROM A CHARTERED ACCOUNTANT

TURN OVER CERTIFICATE


We have verified the books & records of M/s………………………………………….

………………………………….of……………………………………………………and

accordingly we do hereby certify the Turnover as below:



Sl. No			Year					Turnover (Rs.)

1

2

3


This certificate is issued on specific request of the party for the participation in Tender of Hindustan Latex Ltd., Kanagala-591 225, Dist: Belagavi.




Date:							    Chartered Accountant

Place:							    M. No…………………

							    Address:
						

















Schedule – F
			
Declaration For Accepting Terms & Conditions by the Tenderer



I/we confirm having read and understood all the work requirements, instructions, forms, terms and conditions an all other requirements of the above tender Notification No. Tender No: ……………………………….. Date:……………….. (Both expressed and implied) in full and the offer being submitted is as per the requirements given in this Bid and that I/we agree to abide by all without any deviation.





SIGNATURE
NAME & ADDRESS OF APPLICANT


(Seal of Applicant)



Date: 
Place: 
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